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)
)
)
)
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, CONSENT AGREEMENT

'.CONSENT AGREEMENT

Preliminary s!atement ...
I ~~..... '.'.

I. This Consent Agreement is entered into by tre Director of the Land and Chem~s .. ;
Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region III ("EPA" or "Complainant"') and by
Michael Dively ("Respondent") pursuant to Sectio~ l4(a) of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide
and Rodenticide Act ("FlFRA"), as amended, 7 U.S.c. § I361(a), and Sections 22.l3(b) and
.18(b) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice Goverrling the Administrative Assessment of Civil
Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspehsion of Permits ("Consolidated Rules of

I

Practice"), 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.l3(b) and .18(b). This (Consent Agreement and the attached Final
I

Order (hereinafter jointly referred to as the "CAFO'[> resolve Complainant's civil penalty claims
against Respondent under FIFRA arising from the TOlations of FIFRA alleged herein.

2. Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations and conclusions of
law set forth in this Consent Agreement. I

3. Respondent agrees not to contest the jUrisdi~tion of the EPA with respect to the execution
of this Consent Agreement, the issuance of the attached Final Order, or the enforcement of the

:AFO. For the purposes of this proceeding only, Re'lpondent hereby expressly waives any right
to contest any issue of law or fact set forth in this C6nsent Agreement and any right to appeal the
accompanying Final Order.

S. Respondent consents to the issuance of this fAFO and agrees to comply with its terms.

6. Respondent shall bear his own costs and att1rney's fees.

7. Respondent agrees nol to deduct for civil tmdation purposes the civil penalty paid
pursuant to this CAFO.
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EPA's Findings of Fact ani Conclusions of Law

8. In accordance with the Consolidated Rules if Practice at Sections 22. 13(b) and .18(b)(2)
and (3), Complainant alleges the following finding, of fact and conclusions of law:

9. Section 2(s) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(s), defines "person" to mean any individual,
partnership, association, corporation, or any organi1ed group of persons whether incorporated or
not. I

I

10. Respondent is an individual who resides at ~817 5uI Avenue in Altoona, Pennsylvania.

11. Respondent is a "person" as defined in sect~on 2(s) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136(s).

12. Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(u), ahd 40 C.F.R. § 152.3 define "pesticide", in
,

pertinent part, to mean any substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing,
destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pest. I

13. 40 C.F.R. § 152.3 defines "pesticide ProdUC!", in pertinent part, to mean a pesticide in the
particular fonn (including composition, packaging, I'nd labeling) in which the pesticide is, or is
intended to be, distributed or sold.

14. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 152.15, a substance liS considered to be intended for a pesticidal
purpose, and thus to be a pesticide requiring registdtion, if the person who distributes or sells the
substance claims, states, or implies (by labeling or dtherwise), that the substance can or should
be used as a pesticide, or has actual or constructive knowledge that the substance will be used, or
is intended to be used, for a pesticidal purpose. I

I

15. Section 2(t) of FIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § I36(t), defines "pest" to mean any insect, rodent,
nematode, fungus, weed, or any other fonn of terrestrial or aquatic plant or animal life or virus,
bacteria, or other micro-organism (except viruses, b~cteria, or other micro-organisms on or in
living man or other living animals) which the Admi~istrator declares to be a pest under Section
25(c)(l) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136w(c)(l). II

16. From January 2008 through the summer 2009, Respondent offered for sale kits by the
name of Advantage Flea Killer and Flea Eliminatorlfrom his residence in Altoona,
Pennsylvania. I

17. The statements "Flea Killer" and "Flea Eliminator" on the respective kit labeling are
pesticidal claims. I

18. Respondent's Advantage Flea Killer/Flea Ellminator kits are "pesticide[s]" and
I

"pesticide product[s]" as those tenns are defined by Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(u),
and 40 C.F.R. § 152.3. I

2
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19. Section 2(w) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § I36(w), land 40 C.F.R. §167.3, define "produce", in
. c I d . 'dpertinent part, to mean to manulacture, prepare, propagate, compoun • or process any pestlc] e,

or to package, repackage, label, relabel or otherwisJ change the container of any pesticide.

20. Section 2(w) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136(w), lnd 40 C.F.R. §167.3, define "producer", in
pertinent part, to mean any person who produces an~ pesticide (including packaging,
repackaging, labeling and relabeling). I

21. 40 C.F.R. §167.3 defines "establishment", Jpertinent part, to mean any site where a
pesticide product is produced. I

22. Respondent made his Advantage Flea KilierYFIea Eliminator kits by purchasing foreign
produced Bayer Advantage pesticide products throJ~h an international website distributor, and
repackaging them and relabeling them from his hOlTJe in Altoona, Pennsylvania.

23. By repackaging and relabeling foreign prodled Bayer Advantage pesticide products,
and subsequently offering to sell them as Advantag4 Flea Killer!Flea Eliminator kits,
Respondent "produced", and is a "producer" of, a pesticide, as those terms are defined by

,

Section 2(w) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136(w), and 40 <C.F.R. §167.3.

24. With respect to the production Advantage Fila Killer!Flea Eliminator kits, Respondent's
residence located at 3817 5th Avenue in Altoona, Pelmsylvania was an "establishment" as that
term is defined by 40 C.F.R 167.3. I

25. Pursuant to Section 12(a)(2)(L) ofFIFRA, 71
I

u.s.c § I36j(a)(2)(L), it shall be unlawful
for any person who is a producer to violate any ofthr provisions of Section 7 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C

§136e. I

26. Pursuant to Section 7(a) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C § I36e(a), "[n]o person shall produce any
pesticide... in any State unless the establishment in Iwhich it is produced is registered with
[EPA]. "

27. At all times relevant to the violations alleged herein, Respondent's residence located at
3817 5th Avenue in Altoona, Pennsylvania was not registered with EPA as a pesticide producing
establishment.

28. By producing a pesticide at an establishment not registered pursuant to Section 7(a) of
FIFRA, 7 U.S.C § I36e(a), Respondent violated thatlsection, constituting an unlawful act under
Section 12(a)(2)(L) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C § 136j(a)(2)(L).

I

29. Pursuant to Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 r.S.C § I36j(a)(l)(A), it shall be unlawful
for any person in any State to distribute or sell to an~ person any pesticide that is not registered
under Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C § 136a. I .
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I.

I

30. Section 3(a) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C § I36a(a), provides, in pertinent part, that no person in
any State may distribute or sell to any person any pbsticide that is not registered under FIFRA.

31.· At all times relevant to the violations allege~ herein, Respondent's Advantage Flea
KillerlFlea Eliminator kits were not registered witH EPA, pursuant to Section 3 of FIFRA, 7
U.S.C. § 136a, and had never been so registered. 1

32. Section 2(gg) of F1FRA, 7 U.S.C § 136(gg)J provides, in pertinent part, that the term
"distribute or sell" means to distribute, sell, offer foj. sale, hold for distribution, hold for sale, hold
for shipment, ship, deliver for shipment, release fori shipment, or receive and (having SO

received) deliver or offer to deliver. I

1

33. From January 2008 through the summer 2009, Respondent offered to sell its Advantage
Flea KillerlFlea Eliminator kits through eBay®.

34. Respondent's "'distributions or sales" of the rnregistered Advantage Flea Killer/Flea
Eliminator kits constitute unlawful acts under Section 12(a)(l)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C.
§ I36j(a)(1)(A), for which penalties may be assesse~ pursuant to Section 14(a) ofFIFRA, 7
U.SL § I 361(a).

35. Respondent is a "'distributor" or "retailer" sljbject to the assessment of a civil penalty
under Section 14(a)(l) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § I361(aD(l).

Civil pJaltv----1--

36. Respondent consents to the assessment of a LVii penalty in the amount of ONE
1 •

THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED AND SIXTY DpLLARS ($1,360.00) which Respondent
agrees to pay in accordance with the terms set forth ibelow. Such civil penalty amount shall
become due and payable immediately upon the mail.ing or hand-delivery to Respondent of a true
and correct copy of this CAFO fully executed by all parties, subject to Paragraph 38 below.

37. Complainant finds the aforesaid settlement amount is reasonable based on consideration
of a number of factors, including, but not limited to.l, the statutory factors set forth in Section
14(a)(4) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § I361(a)(4), which include the appropriateness of the penalty to the
size of Respondent's business, the effect on Respondent's ability to continue in business, and the
gravity of the violation, and is consistent with EPA'd December 2009 Enforcement Response Policy

1

Federal Insecticide, Fungicide. and Rodenticide Acl (FIIRA) ("'F1FRA ERP").

38. The civil penalty of one thousand three hundred and sixty dollars ($1,360.00) set forth in
Paragraph 36. above, may be paid in twelve (12) inspllments with interest at the rate of one
percent (I%) per annum on the outstanding principal balance in accordance with the following
schedule: I

a. 1st Payment: The first payment in tJe amount of one hundred and thirteen
dol1ars and thirty-threJ cents ($113.33). consisting of a principal

4



b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

h.

I.

J.

2nd Payment:

yd Payment:

4th Payment:

5th Payment:

6th Payment:

7th Payment:

8th Payment:

9th Payment:

10th Payment:

payment of$113.33 imd an interest payment of$O.OO. shall be paid
within thirty (30) daxs of the date on which this CAFO is mailed or
hand-delivered to Respondent;
The second payment lin the amount of one hundred and fourteen
dollars and thirty-fiv6 cents ($114.35), consisting of a principal
payment of $113.33 ~nd an interest payment of $1.02, shall be paid
within sixty (60) day~ of the date on which this CAFO is mailed or
hand-delivered to Re~pondent;
The third payment in'l the amount of one hundred and fourteen
dollars and twenty-six cents ($114.26), consisting of a principal
payment of$113.33 ~nd an interest payment of$0.93, shall be paid
within ninety (90) dah of the date on which this CAFO is mailed
or hand-delivered to ~espondent;
The fourth payment in the amount of one hundred and fourteen
dollars and seventeed cents ($114.17), consisting of a principal
payment of $113.33 ~nd an interest payment of $0.84, shall be paid
within one hundred ahd twenty (120) days of the date on which
this CAFO is mailed br hand-delivered to Respondent;
The fifth payment in the amount of one hundred and fourteen
dollars and eight cents ($114.08), consisting of a principal payment
of $113.33 and an intbrest payment of $0.75, shall be paid within
one hundred and fift~ (150) days of the date on which this CAFO
is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent;
The sixth payment in [the amount of one hundred and thirteen
dollars and ninety-eightcents ($113.98), consisting of a principal
payment of $113.33 dnd an interest payment of $0.65, shall be paid
within one hundred ahd eighty (180) days of the date on which this
CAFO is mailed or h~nd-deliveredto Respondent;
The seventh paymentIin the amount of one hundred and thirteen
dollars and eighty-nille cents ($113.89), consisting of a principal
payment of$113.33 and an interest payment of$0.56, shall be paid
within two hundred abd ten (210) days of the date on which this
CAFO is mailed or h4nd-delivered to Respondent;
The eighth payment in the amount of one hundred and thirteen
dollars and eighty cedts ($113.80), consisting of a principal

I

payment of $113.33 and an interest payment of $0.47, shall be paid
within two hundred ahd forty (240) days of the date on which this
CAFO is mailed or hJnd-delivered to Respondent;
The ninth payment in [the amount of one hundred and thirteen
dollars and seventy cents ($113.70), consisting of a principal
payment of$113.33 ahd an interest payment of$0.37, shall be paid
within two hundred ~d seventy (270) days of the date on which
this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent;
The tenth payment in 'fhe amount of one hundred and thirteen
dollars and sixty-one yents ($113.61), consisting of a principal

\
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payment of$113.33 hnd an interest payment of$0.28, shall be paid
within three hundred\(300) days of the date on which this CAFO is
mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent;

k. II th Payment: The eleventh paymerh in the amount of one hundred and thirteen
dollars and fifty-two Icents ($113.52), consisting of a principal
payment of $113.33 ~nd an interest payment of $0.19, shall be paid
within three hundred and thirty (330) days of the date on which
this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent;

I. 12th Payment: The twelfth payment in the amount of one hundred and thirteen
dollars and forty-six cents ($113.46), consisting of a principal
payment of$113.37 ~nd an interest payment of$0.09, shall be paid
within three hundrcd!and sixty (360) days of the date on which this
CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent.

Pursuant to the above schedule, RespondeJ will remit total principal payments for the
civil penalty in the amount of one thousand Ithree hundred and sixty dollars ($1,360.00)
and total interest payments in the amount 0\ one six dollars and fifteen cents ($6.15).

39. If Respondent fails to make one of the installment payments in accordance with the
schedule set forth in Paragraph 38, above, the entird unpaid balance of the penalty and all
accrued interest shall become due immediately upoh such failure, and Respondent shall
immediately pay the entire remaining principal balahcc of the civil penalty along with any
interest that has accrued up to the ti~e of such payrhent. In addition, Respondent shall be liable
for and shall pay administrative handling charges a~d late payment penalty charges as described
in Paragraphs 44, 45 and 46, below, in the event of kny such failure or default.

40. Notwithstanding Respondent's agreement Jpay the assessed civil penalty in accordance
with the installment schedule set forth in Paragraph!38, above, Respondent may pay the entire
civil penalty of one thousand three hundred and sixty dollars (SI ,360.00) within thirty (30)
calendar days after the date on which a copy of this [Consent Agreement and Final Order is
mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent and, thereby, avoid the payment of interest pursuant to
40 C.F.R. § 13.II(a) as described in Paragraph 44. ~elow. In addition, Respondent may, at any
time after commencement of payments under the in~tallment schedule, elect to pay the entire
principal balance, together with accrued interest to the date of such full payment.

41. Respondent shall remit each installment payLent for the civil penalty and interest,
pursuant to Paragraph 38, above, and/or the full pcn~lty, pursuant to Paragraphs 39 or 40, above,
and/or any administrative fees and late payment pen'alties, in accordance with Paragraphs 44,45,
and 46, below, by either cashier's check, certified check, or electronic wire transfer, in the
following manner:

a. All payments by the Respondent shall include Respondent's full name and
address and the EPA Docket Numbe~ of this Consent Agreement, Docket No.:
FIFRA-03-20 I0-0317.

6



b.

c.

d.
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All checks shall be made payable tO
I

"United States Treasury";

I

All payments made by check and sent by regular mail shall be addressed to:
U.S. Environmental protectio

l

l n Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
PO Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

I

Contact: Eric Volck 513-48

1
-2105

All payments made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be
addressed for delivery to: I

U.S. Bank I

Government Lockbox 979017
U.S. EPA Fines & Penalties
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL I

S1. Louis, MO 6310 I

Contact 314-418-1028

e. All payments made by check in any Icurrency drawn on banks with no USA
branches shall be addressed for deliiery to:

Cincinnati Finance
U.S. EPA, MS-NWD
26 W. M.L. King Drive
Cincinnati, OH 45268-0001

f. All payments by electronic funds transfer ("EFT'") shall be directed to:
Federal Reserve Bank ofNe~York
ABA No. 021030004
Account No. 68010727
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York NY 10045

Field Tag 4200 of the FedwJe message should read
"D 68010727 Environmentall Protection Agency"
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1.

h.

g.

I

\ '''''''''N" "'~~;"'"'".'"
All payments made through the autqmatic clearinghouse ("ACH"), also known as
Remittance Express C'REX"), shall pe directed to:

U.S. Treasury REXICashlink ACH Receiver
ABA No. 051036706 I
Account 310006, Environmental Protection Agency
CTX Format Transaction Cdde 22 - checking

Physical Location of U.S. TLasury facility:
5700 Rivertech Court I

Riverdale, MD 20737 I

Contact, Jesse White, 301-8r-6548or REX, 1-866-234-5681

On-line Payment Option: I

WWW.PAY.GOV/PAYGOV
,

Enter "sfo 1.1" in the search field. Open and complete the form.

Additional payment guidance is avatble at:
http:/www.epa.gov/ocfo/finservicesJ.make_ayayment.htm

42. At the time of payment, Respondent shall Jnd notices of such payment, including a copy
of the check, EFT authorization or ACH authorizati~on, as appropriate to each of the following:

I

Lydia Guy I

Regional Hearing CIJrk
U.S. Environmental Brotection Agency
Region 11I (Mail Code 3RCOO)
1650 Arch Street II

Philadelphia, PA 191e3-2029

and

Ralph Brogdon
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region III (Mail CodJ 3LC62)
1650 Arch Street I

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

43. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and40c.F.R. 1§ 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess interest and
late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed t9 the United States and a charge to cover the
costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim; as more fully described below. Accordingly,
Respondent's failure to make timely payment as spe~cified in this Consent Agreement and Final

8 I
I
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Order shall result in the assessment of late payment charges including interest, penalties, and/or
administrative costs of handling delinquent debts.

44. Interest on the civil penalty assessed in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the date that a
copy of this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to ~espondent. However, EPA will not seek to
recover interest on any amount of the civil penalty that is paid within thirty (30) calendar days
after the date on which such interest begins to accr~e. Interest will be assessed at the rate of the
United States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordahce with 40 C.F.R. § 13.II(a).

I

45. The costs of the Agency's administrative hdndling of overdue debts will be charged and
assessed monthly throughout the period the debt is bverdue. 40 C.F.R. § 13.II(b). Pursuant to
Appendix 2 of EPA's Resources Management Dire1ctives - Cash Management, Chapter 9, EPA
will assess a $15.00 administrative handling chargel for administrative costs on unpaid penalties
for the first thirty (30) day period after the paymentl is due and an additional $15.00 for each
subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty remains unI1aid.

I

46. A late payment penalty charge of six percent per year will be assessed monthly on any
portion of the civil penalty which remains delinqueht more than ninety (90) calendar days. 40
C.F.R. § 13.II(c). Should assessment of the penalty charge on the debt be required, it shall
accrue from the first day payment is delinquent. 311c.F.R. § 901.9(d).

I
,

Certifications

47. Respondent certifies that he is currently in chmPliance with all applicable requirements of
FIFRA,7 U.S.c. §§ 136 et seq. I

Other Applica61e Laws

48. Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve Respondlnt of his obligation to comply with all
applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulatibns.

I
Reservation of Ri ghts

49. This CAFO resolves only EPA's civil c1aiml for penalties for the specitic violations of
FIFRA alleged in this Consent Agreement. EPA re~erves the right to commence action against
any person, including Respondent, in response to an~ condition which EPA determines may
present an imminent and substantial endangerment tb the public health, public welfare, or the
environment. In addition, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scope of resolution

I

and to the reservation of rights set forth in Section 2Q.18(c) of the Consolidated Rules of
Practice. Further, EPA reserves any rights and rem~dies available to it under FIFRA, the
regulations promulgated there under, and any other fedcrallaws or regulations for which EPA
has jurisdiction, to enforce the provisions of this CA'FO, following its filing with the Regional
Hearing Clerk. I

, I

I
I

I
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Full and Final Satisfaction

I

50. This settlement shall constitute full and fimll satisfaction of all civil claims for penalties
which Complainant may have under Section 14(a) bfFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a), for the specific
violations alleged in this CAFO. Compliance with!this CAFO shall not be a defense to any
action commenced at any time for any other violation of the Federal laws and regulations
administered by EPA. II

Parties B6und

51. This CAFO shall apply to and be binding uJon EPA, Respondent, and the successors and
assigns of Respondent. I,

Effective Date
I

52. The effective date of this CAFO is the date 1m which the Final Order, signed by the
Regional Administrator of EPA -- Region III, or hiJ designee, the Regional Judicial Officer, is
filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk pursuant to tte Consolidated Rules of Practice.

Entire Agrebment

I

53. This CAFO constitutes the entire agreementl and understanding of the Parties concerning
settlement of the action referenced in the caption abeve, and there are no representations,
warranties, covenants, terms, or conditions agreed upon between the Parties other than those
expressed herein. I

1
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For Respondent:

1v......... ;2. ( ;;20 lD
Date

For Complainant:

10 ILro /1.rJ1fd_
Date

~~
Michael Dively tf·~--

Q<c{ e;:;3£A
Ral Brogdon

,

u.s. EPA, Region III

Accordingly, I hereby recommend that the Regional Administrator or his designee issue
the Final Order attached hereto.. I

I

I

~~Dat~/:l.'t)jO Abraham Ferdas, Director

Land arid Chemicals Division

1J



BEFORE THE UNITED STATES EN~~~~~~~TALPROTECTION AGENCY

1650 ArChl Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

Respondent.

IN THE MATTER OF

Michael Divelv
3817 5th Aven~e
Altoona. PA 16602

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

----------)

DOCKET NO: FIFRA-03-2010-0317

FINAL ORDER

FINAL O~DER

The Director, Land and Chemicals Division

1
U.S. Environmental Protection Ag.rnCy J;'• r _ __:

-,1 ~ •.

Region III ("Complainant") and Michael Dively ("Respondent") have executed a docJn\ent .

entitled "Consent Agreement" which I hereby ratify as a Consent Agreement in accordance with

the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties

and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of pLmits ("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), 40

C.F.R. Part 22. The tcrms of the foregoing Consent Agreement are accepted by the undersigned

and incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide

and Rodenticide Act ("FIFRA" or "the Act"), as amended, 7 U.S.C. § I361(a), and based on

representations in the Consent Agreement that the plnalty agreed to in the Consent Agreement is

based on a consideration of the factors set forth in SLtion 14(a)(4) of FIFRA, 7 U. S.c.

§ I 361(a)(4), Michael Dively is hereby ordered to pal a civil penalty of One Thousand Three
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Hundred and Sixty Dollars ($1,360.00), as set fort in the Consent Agreement, and to comply

with the terms and conditions of the Consent Agre~ment.
The effective date of this document is the d~te on which it is filed with the Regional

Hearing Clerk after signature by the Regional AdmInistrator or Regional Judicial Officer.

Date: t.t / Zf/;O
I r ~Ja~Rene lSiffilJ ian

Regi0l'lal Judicial Officer
U.S. EPA, Region III

2



IN THE MATTER OF:

Michael Dively
3817 5th Avenue
Altoona, PA 16602

Respondent.

)
)
)
)
)
)

-----------~

BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
RegiOl~ III

1650 ArcH Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

II

\DOCKET NO fIfRA-OJ-201 O-OJ 11

CERTIFICAT OF SERVICE

I
I certify that the foregoing CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER in the above

referenced matter was sent this day in the following 'Imanner to the below addressees. ,

Original and one copy by hand-delivery: I t,;,.. '.'

Lydia Guy, Regional Hearing Clerk

Copy by Certified Mail

Mr. Michael Dively
3817 5th Avenue
Altoona, PA 16602

~\ ZttG2
Date

IVV'\
-::IJ -n-F.ifi~e"r,+.t-A'-:bC>r--'--l:-s--'on""'(3~LC62)

S ior ~ssistant Regional Counsel
U.S. E1A, Region III

I

Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% Ipost-consumer fiber and process chlorine free.
Customer Service Hotine: 1-800-438-2474


